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From: ASCC New Claims
To: Thomas Burns (DOC); Roni Gean (DOC)
Cc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: CLAIM: Michael Todd v. ADC, Claim No. 221393
Date: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:47:00 PM
Attachments: Michael Todd ADC agency ltr .pdf

Michael Todd Claim.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.
 
Thank you,
Caitlin
 
Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
Caitlin.McDaniel@arkansas.gov
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 


(501)682-1619 
FAX (501)682-2823 


 
 


101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 
SUITE 410 


LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3823 


KATHRYN IRBY 
DIRECTOR 


 


Note to Claimant or Claimant’s counsel: The Claims Commission copied you on this correspondence to provide 
you with confirmation that your claim has been processed and served upon the respondent agency. 


 


May 26, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Thomas Burns           (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602 
 
RE: Michael Todd v. Arkansas Division of Correction  


Claim No.  221393 
____________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Dear Mr. Burns, 
 
  Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division 
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission 
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading. 
 
  Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation 
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is 
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is 
necessary even if your agency denies liability. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      Kathryn Irby 
 
ES:  cmcdaniel 
 
cc:  Michael Todd (ADC 093500), Claimant (w/ encl.)  
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
 
cc:  Michael Todd (ADC ), Claimant (w/ encl.)  
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Mika Tucker

From: Roni Gean (DOC)
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 3:56 PM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: Michael Todd 093500 - Claim 221393 - Answer 05-31-22.pdf
Attachments: Michael Todd 093500 - Claim 221393 - Answer 05-31-22.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see attached our Answer in this matter.  Thank you. 
 

Roni Gean 
Administrative Specialist III 
DOC Division of Correction 
Internal Affairs Division (870) 267-6218 
Legal Division (870) 267-6844 
6814 Princeton Pike, Pine Bluff, AR  71602 
roni.gean@arkansas.gov 
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message and any attachment is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and 
federal law governing disclosure of private information.  It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected 
this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or reply to 
this e-mail. 
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Mika Tucker

From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 10:30 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Roni Gean (DOC); Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: Michael Todd v ADC 221393
Attachments: 2885_001.pdf

Motion to Dismiss 
 
Thomas Burns 
General Counsel 
Arkansas Department of Corrections 
Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602 
Phone: (870) 267-6845 
Fax: (870) 267-6373 
Cell: (870) 515-0918 
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be 
protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an 
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the 
intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email. 
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£xHlblT (A-)
-BE-:i---::-=I-:--:--i,:fi

HEMPSTEAD CotTNn'

.,-

§t|flcwoifehoaro5er
cmci lrl` ci,I.`,RK

I).().  Ii()x   M.2()

I I( )plt„  AR  718()2-14.2()

PHor\ir,:  87()-777-2384,    .    ri`Ax:  87()-777-7827

May 20, 2019

Michae,! Todd, 

RE.. LETTER FILED  MAY 20,  2019

--->

+

"1i  ill

iJ

r,-r:
`       'a`1

1t'

Dear Mr.  Michael Todd:

Anthony Biddle was the attorney assigned to represent you when you requested representation by the
P`ubJic Def_Cod.er's office in_2013..S.ir}gLethen, you have not hi`rejd a private attorney and_tJ`ere is not an,          ,    try   __.. f
order allowing Anthony Biddle to withdraw as your attorney. Therefore, Mr. Anthony Biddle is still the
attorney of record for your case, 29CR-13-78-2. Our office is separate from the Public Defender's office
and we are not able to discuss any concerns you have with another office.

Your request for a copy of an arrest warrant in case number 29CR-13-78-2 cannot be completed because
there  is no arrest warrant in this case.  Please I.efer to the copies of the docket sheet that were provided
to you when requesting documei`ts from your case.

\\\
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:€x,+leITqrtyprty Arha€as
state claimf] comliis8ioli

JUL   I  2  2022

lN THE CIRCulT COURT OF HE"PSTEAD couNTv, ARKANSAs   RECEIVED
8N DISTRICT

STATE OF ARl(ANSAS

V.

NICH^EL TODD

Doe     
fIACE   a
SEX      Halo

NO. CR  2013-78-2

PLAINTIFF

DEFENDANT

I  cod®*                 I  OMhe    --g#IFREve.¥¥I5e6.leo(ex.KAIITtmeFTOFPROpERTy<-Si ooo
ITJI lFM I-101lc

lflF

•t A

AMENDED INFORMATloN           a ~ rF•`.r.Liiv[y .rlr`+r`IVIA I luN

a8 follcne:

couNrr1:BREAKINGORERTERINGARKCODEANN.§5e9`ae2.Thesaiddefendantinthe8N

v¥ost£:a:H£Px##&#u£F#£en#£T#Fd¥to;gofv,:9#L+:#:#TEL:g,]gn¥#,fi:nrthe
PENALTy CLASS D FELOW (LJLRGE HABITUAL):       Imprisonmed in the iutensas Depament of
C®mrfuonforatrmnotmorethan15ycarsorafinenotexceeding$10,000.00orbonsuchfroeand
jmprisoruent.

NOTE:Th®SfatocoutondsthatthlSDrfendantshouldreeeiveanextondedtomoflmprhoruent
und®rth®torTneandprovjsioneofA.C.A.queolasbehasfolir(4)opmorofotryconvl~.

:oHUENMTp%:#5G£RJN-#,#O¥Otgfu:£#grry"..9ig#,73-,aeu`ri#®n#nddefty#us,?#TheDistict
purposetodehaud,make,conplete.posees8,aiferorutteradeninefroent,nandyacheck,orothor

#.jnFctcoTFst:mth£##:#°no¥aorun¥=ca#t¥jntovei=eoforArsg3if7:ism,P±feedindeinpetofa
pcaco and disnfty Of the State Of Arkansas.

PENALTY-CLASSCFELONY(LJuecEHABITUAL):lmprisonmontinthofromasDeparbeutot
Correctionforatennrotlessthanthres(3)ycarsnormorethanthirty(30)yearsorarm®notexceedlng
$10,OcO.00 or both such fine and imprisonment.

`\ 32



NOTE:Th®StatoconqwhthatthisDfrod3utsheddme®lv®anextoededtomOflmprhaunent
uhedeee"andproyleionofA.C.A.§54colaerl®haerour(.)ormonfronycowlstkm..

!n¥L£::"£Ee:8T::;r:?:ofLEHE£EL#%oSo3#o:d:rdE£1£-g:ig#b#froi#°`of¥:#faMin:ndtp#perertyvaT#£eLi=&n'SE#ncosammcoTalonwhof#c#kof,&#(:#ap=r#¥¥#
dienfty of the State Of Arkansas.

PENALTy-CLASSAlllsDENEANOR:ImprisonnrentintheCourtyJaHtratonncttoexoeedone
(1)ycarorafinenctexceeding$2,500.00orbothsuchfineandimprisonmenL

prosecuting Attorney

33



iiii-I-E rxtl,B,,@ i._......

BndTparil cGedha    .-`

EHEE-#-g.E:l#aealutthct=#de---=i%=dbe¥¥=
--,-,,,---_    r,I,    ,,.'   ,  .   -" -,,I         .  -`-,-.     ,,,    'J,I-"   ,,,,,,  -'   ,  ,,,,,.-,     ,I,,,,.,sstarfu[±dupe.Ebeolfanu.dedep-----Ihalnfeeandc-tifeqmsedLDefLphi-adrBe4 aftii®

I brty
I   -!',r ,' ,i 'L„  L`.I,i...,  ,i-`i|i.' ..,-,I(I.'  } I..   '` i  i  `,  -`` , _`L!'„`,I  I  .,.-i i'. `]` i   I.,. ,."H.,.`"i,'. „E    ,''  .L!-'L'T'-,I i-,   '„'„',('„t)",`i  .#J  , i. .,.,I f`  "`' L`.  i  `  .*„dddarstrfamnetoadafyDEggt-afcb-CbBtanomrdbutrE-

ofcaD-ts       4-apf[lhe DBfu4adoaa      -ElnL be. "al cmr[aN5ts a±he Dd±Is Is±eeihe.Ar±Dpphil]edGim.tdoii(AD£)fro.-ap.imdqeddha-bdmEE-." ,,--,  --I ,,--" ".I,, -I -,-,
±-,I    -,     F       .',       ,I,r--

T     .
i  ,1-JJ,    - Ffu-pb-4

sO, 5 8 9
'3.  i.:-3 . d. ]nbe===:::i:iE:E:::==:=::pe±mnquteJdrtyHnEEF.¥S=

Spp-,umaaoB.atmeda-

JLth
=:°=rff5i3g"/Bqqtry.Gt-|ca.cREm"

I, /

-hEL#OnE#_-5agap_ Jm  ]BIB W O|O|S|8|1|O|7|{ 3 11lEL=ipr.LEI_hoal
ad-Dbbzpripr3     .               I    I Jb.Il h'-                 elMb -ftylb
obbrd-iiShe tJII        S

',,i-,-,.Ir    ,-. OdEb       _-  __riyri^ilB-cnDnu

-„,     -,,I-,.'                      ,        'L-=iJ--,,-(         .,            -,I,,.I            I,I.,,,.,`-.'      .`,.-.-,T,-               I.`-,,I---I,

-ofcoipb 1                  I nE±ddDmppe4 B sma B Gdqu eD amBtLeofEipe
i ',--        `, J_.bposedbce3coftyfro-Htl-PtobatfroBxrfuzDerfuqufi:I[froInri

(     ,,-„-.11,,,I-,,     -I     `        ,-`,,     ,       .,,,       -`,,-"          ,     ,-I,I           --                   JL=,         ,

SiutEne.-abp4             ipqdBs, I-® A£JL €

SrsaRhtr

-------   bbm: rlfuf-llchnE±
nEfued-rssE]beaioeag.Zld.utdindEbitmmblciLS-tin-
HcoEa]]E(ilDrm.

EL]bvbRE*rsGbeE=aE#A|Agp mege|Li=¥==E:=:ffi==±=rmve-
Defendant-rdy.               and

Defetdr  .
I] ve3dtEbeed pB-a                    Cae4,                   ctaeq, er DEZKnrty-a atha

drty¥#ipoforff..ff.a- ifi=±%nd±=try=frtryEE=EE-IJqfui]4-oflEai]l!rlBfh4e4ofEteb    eput         .
-I -~ I, I -` .'

JD

i,Ji`-±ii:-i_--:--![Liii i:,i-:.:

-I    i,rt-.1-.1 =1,I,`

gel-rfu-    dqaeEqtt=   ndrf-   hhfEhnl                    _oraBfscearm

T.\\,3  red-i¢                           sac;
34



\ Defendant's Full Name:
-   '1d, Michael cRaei4«5ig
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Mika Tucker

From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 3:14 PM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Michael Todd v. ADC, Claim No. 221393
Attachments: Michael Todd v. ADC-MT.pdf; Michael Todd-order.pdf

Thomas:  
 

Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Misty  
 
Misty Scott 
Arkansas State Claims Commission 
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 

(501) 682-1619 
FAX (501) 682-2823 

 
 

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 
SUITE 410 

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 
72201-3823 

KATHRYN IRBY 
DIRECTOR 

 
 August 29, 2022 

   
 
Mr. Michael Todd (ADC ) 

 
 
Mr. Thomas Burns          (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 
 
Re:    Michael Todd v. Arkansas Division of Correction  
 Claim Nos. 221393 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Mr. Todd and Mr. Burns:         
 

Enclosed please find an Order entered today by the Arkansas State Claims Commission. If 
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.  

 
      

Sincerely, 
       
      Mika Tucker  

 
 
ES: msscott 
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
MICHAEL TODD (ADC ) CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 221393 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 
 

ORDER 

 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is a 

motion filed by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) to dismiss the claim of 

Michael Todd (the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motion, the arguments made therein, 

and the law of Arkansas, the Claims Commission hereby finds as follows: 

1. Claimant filed his claim on May 20, 2022, seeking $50,000.00 in damages. 

Claimant alleges he was stabbed in his face, arms, stomach and head when Respondent breached 

security.  

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 12(b)(6), 

arguing, inter alia, that Claimant has not been damaged.  

3. Claimant did not respond to the motion to dismiss. 

4. In reviewing Respondent’s motion to dismiss, the Claims Commission must treat 

the facts alleged in the complaint as true and view them in a light most favorable to the Claimant. 

See Hodges v. Lamora, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d 530 (1999). All reasonable inferences must be 

resolved in favor of the Claimant, and the complaint must be liberally construed. See id. However, 

the Claimant must allege facts, not mere conclusions. Dockery v. Morgan, 2011 Ark. 94 at *6, 380 

S.W.3d 377, 382 (2011). The facts alleged in the complaint will be treated as true, but not “a 

plaintiff’s theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation.” See id. (citing Hodges, 337 Ark. 470, 

989 S.W.2d 530 (1999)). 
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5. The Claims Commission elects to exclude the evidence attached to Respondent’s 

motion for purposes of considering this motion to dismiss. See Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(b). This exclusion 

relates only to this motion to dismiss. Respondent is free to use these documents as permitted by 

all applicable rules of practice and procedure and to file a motion for summary judgment once 

discovery is completed.  

6. The Claims Commission finds that dismissal of Claimant’s claim is premature.  

7. Respondent’s motion to dismiss is DENIED, and the parties are instructed to 

conduct discovery. 

 IT IS SO ORDERED. 

      
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
Courtney Baird 
Dexter Booth 
Henry Kinslow, Co-Chair 
Paul Morris, Co-Chair 
Sylvester Smith 

 
      DATE: August 29, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 
 
(1) A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 
party then has twenty (20) days from the date of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of 
Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3). 
 

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40) 
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This 
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements. 
 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval 
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b). 
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Mika Tucker

From: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 1:33 PM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: Michael Todd 221393
Attachments: Interr & RFPD to Inmate.pdf; RFA to Inmate.pdf

RFA and Interr to Claimant 
 

Leslie Browning 
 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
Central Office/Legal Division 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, AR 71602 
Legal Support Specialist 
Phone:  870-267-6844 
Email: leslie.browning@arkansas.gov 
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Mika Tucker

From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 11:16 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: Michael Todd v ADC 221393
Attachments: 0256_001.pdf

Safe Harbor Letter 
 
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
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IEGAL DIVISION
6814 Princeton I'ik€

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602

PIT()nc:  (870)  267-6844   I   Fax:  (870)  267~6373

DOC.ARKANSAS.GOV

October  10, 2022

Michael Todd 

Re:        Michael Todd v ADC
Claim Number 221393

Dear Mr. Todd:

I  am  in  receipt  of your  discovery  responses  to  Request  for  Admissions,  Interrogatories  and
Production of Documents.  These are not correctly formatted, nor correctly  stated,  in accordance
with Rules 26,  33,  36,  and  37  of the Arkansas Rules of Civil  Procedure.  Arkansas law makes  it
clear that Pro Se parties are held to the sane standards as attorney and are presumed to know the
law.  I  am  pointing  you  to  the  correct  rules  so  that  you  may  correct  deficiencies  and  be  in
compliance with the rules of Civil Procedure.

Currently, we are seeking these corrections without the  intervention of the Claims  Commission.
We  will  hold  off  for  twenty-one  (21)  days  to  allow  for  you  to  have  time  to  correct  these
deficiencies. Should you fail to correct the responses we will be forced to file a motion to compel,
or sanctions as allowed by the Rules.

TB/
cc:          File

ASCC

54



1

Mika Tucker

From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 1:46 PM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: Michael Todd v ADC 221393
Attachments: 0625_001.pdf

Motion Deem Admitted 
 
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
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 1:57 PM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: Michael Todd 221393
Attachments: ADC Resp Interr.pdf; ADC Resp RFA.pdf

ADC Response to RFA and Interrogatories 
 

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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Michael Todd v. ADC, Claim Nos. 221393 and 230137
Attachments: Michael Todd v. ADC3.pdf; Michael Todd-order2.pdf

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

 
 February 13, 2023 

   
 
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
 Claim Nos. 221393 and 230137 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Mr. Todd and Mr. Burns:         
 

Enclosed please find the Order entered on February 9, 2023, by the Arkansas State Claims 
Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.  

 
      

Sincerely, 
       
      Mika Tucker  

 
 
ES: msscott 
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
MICHAEL TODD (ADC 0 ) CLAIMANT 
 
V.  CLAIM NO. 221393 
                                                             CLAIM NO. 230137 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 
 

ORDER 

 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is the 

motion filed by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) seeking to deem admitted 

its requests for admission propounded to Michael Todd (the “Claimant”) in Claim No. 221393.  

Also pending is the motion filed by Respondent to dismiss Claim No. 230137 of Claimant. Based 

upon a review of the motions, the arguments made therein, and the law of Arkansas, the Claims 

Commission hereby finds as follows: 

Claim No. 221393 

1. Claimant filed his claim on May 20, 2022, seeking $50,000.00 in damages. 

Claimant alleges he was stabbed in his face, arms, stomach and head when Respondent breached 

security.  

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which was denied by the Claims Commission 

on August 29, 2022. As part of that order denying the motion to dismiss, the parties were instructed 

to begin discovery. 

3. Respondent sent requests for admission to Claimant on September 21, 2022. 

4. Claimant filed responses to these requests on October 5, 2022.  

5. Respondent then filed a motion to deem admitted, arguing that Claimant’s 

responses did not comport with Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 36(a).  
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6. Claimant subsequently filed amended responses to Respondent’s requests for 

admission. 

7. The Claims Commission finds that Claimant’s filing of amended responses to 

Respondent’s requests for admission moots Respondent’s motion to deem admitted. As such, the 

Claims Commission will DENY Respondent’s motion to deem admitted. 

8. The Claims Commission also notes that Claimant has filed a “Pleading for 

Producing Documents…” To the extent that this pleading is a motion for discovery, the Claims 

Commission notes Claimant is not required under the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure to move 

for discovery. As such, Claimant’s pleading is DENIED as moot.   

9. The parties are instructed to continue discovery and to notify the Claims 

Commission when discovery is nearing completion, so that this claim can be added to the hearing 

docket. 

Claim No. 230137 

10. Claimant filed Claim No. 230137 on August 1, 2022, seeking $50,000.00 in 

damages related to his allegations that Respondent’s employee threw coffee and food at him.  

11. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 12(b)(6), 

arguing, inter alia, that Claimant’s claims are not barred by sovereign immunity and the Claims 

Commission has no jurisdiction. 

12. Claimant responded to the motion to dismiss, arguing, inter alia, that dismissal is 

not proper.  

13. In reviewing Respondent’s motion to dismiss, the Claims Commission must treat 

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

S.W.3d 377, 382. The facts alleged in the complaint will be treated as true, but not “a plaintiff’s 

theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation.” See id. (citing Hodges, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d 

530 (1999)). 

14. The Claims Commission elects to exclude the evidence attached to Respondent’s 

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

15. The Claims Commission finds that dismissal of Claimant’s claim is premature.  

16. Respondent’s motion to dismiss is DENIED, and the parties are instructed to 

conduct discovery. 

17. Respondent is free to file a separate motion briefing the jurisdictional issues 

referenced in its motion to dismiss.  
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 

                                                                         
      _____________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Dexter Booth 

       

 
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow 

             

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Paul Morris, Chair 

 
      DATE: February 9, 2023 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

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

From: Mika Tucker
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:07 PM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC); ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: RE: ORDER: Michael Todd v. ADC, Claim Nos. 221393 and 230137
Attachments: Todd discovery requests and responses.pdf

Hi, Thomas. Please see attached.  
 
Thank you,  
Mika 
 
Mika Tucker 
Arkansas State Claims Commission 
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 
(501) 682-2818 
 
 
 

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:03 PM 
To: ASCC Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC) <Leslie.Browning@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: RE: ORDER: Michael Todd v. ADC, Claim Nos. 221393 and 230137 
 
This order states the inmate responded to admission in claim 221393 subsequent to our filing of a mtda. We have 
nothing showing an amended response. Could we please receive a copy? 
 
-TB 
Legal Division 
Arkansas Department of Corrections 
Division of Correction 
 
 

From: Misty Scott <Misty.Scott@arkansas.gov> On Behalf Of ASCC Pleadings 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:55 AM 
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC) <Leslie.Browning@arkansas.gov>; ASCC Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>; Mika 
Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov> 
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

From: Kathryn Irby
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 1:43 PM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC); Leslie Browning (DOC)
Cc: Mika Tucker
Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: Todd v. ADC, Claim No. 221393
Attachments: Todd v. ADC -- 221393 -- hearing ltr.pdf

Thomas, please see attached. Please make sure Mr. Todd’s unit is aware of this Zoom hearing. Thanks! 
 
Kathryn 
 
 
Kathryn Irby 
Arkansas State Claims Commission 
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 
(501) 682-2822 
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

 

March 21, 2023 
 

 

Mr. Michael Todd (ADC ) 

 

 

 

Mr. Thomas Burns (via email) 

Arkansas Division of Correction 

6814 Princeton Pike 

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 

 

RE:   Michael Todd v. Arkansas Division of Correction 

Claim No. 221393 
 
 

Dear Mr. Todd and Mr. Burns, 
 

The Claims Commission has scheduled this claim for hearing on Friday, September 22, 

2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed. 

 

Each party’s witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits are due by August 11, 2023. If the 

parties would like for the Claims Commission to review prehearing briefs, the briefs are due at the 

same time. 

 

If Claimant would like to call other inmates or ADC employees as witnesses, Claimant will 

need to submit subpoena requests by August 11, 2023. The subpoena requests must include the 

witnesses’ names and addresses. If ADC objects to issuance of any subpoena, ADC will have until 

August 16, 2023, to file a motion to quash or detailed objections to the witness’s proposed 

testimony. 

 

If Claimant would like to call a witness outside of ADC, Claimant will need to arrange for 

that witness’s virtual attendance at the hearing. Claimant can direct the witness to contact the Claims 

Commission for the Zoom invitation. If a subpoena will be necessary to compel a witness’
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testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by August 11, 2023. The subpoena 

request must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission issues the 

subpoena, Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant to Rule 45 of 

the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. 

 

If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its 

witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on August 11, 2023. 

 

Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after August 11, 2023, will be 

denied. 

 

To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of good 

cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed by 

August 11, 2023. 

 

Please note that a copy of any subpoena requests, witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits 

must be served upon the opposing party via U.S. Mail in accordance with the Arkansas Rules of 

Civil Procedure. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

Kathryn Irby 

 

ES: kmirby 
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The Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings 

Time: Sep 22, 2023 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88499326899?pwd=YUJTZi9ZRnFkbm9aeXdqcTVQUzRmQT09 

 

Meeting ID: 884 9932 6899 

Passcode: waf37R 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,88499326899#,,,,*482369# US (Chicago) 

+16469313860,,88499326899#,,,,*482369# US 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 931 3860 US 

        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 305 224 1968 US 

        +1 309 205 3325 US 

        +1 564 217 2000 US 

        +1 669 444 9171 US 

        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

        +1 689 278 1000 US 

        +1 719 359 4580 US 

        +1 253 205 0468 US 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 360 209 5623 US 

        +1 386 347 5053 US 

        +1 507 473 4847 US 

Meeting ID: 884 9932 6899 

Passcode: 482369 

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbuhIwdfv2 
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Mika Tucker

From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:01 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: Michael Todd v ADC 221393
Attachments: 4040_001.pdf

Motion for PO 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 10:49 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Michael Todd v ADC 221393
Attachments: 0488_001.pdf

Response to Motion 
 
Thank you, 
-TB 

 

 
 
Confiden ality No ce: This e-mail message and any a achments is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be 
protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private informa on. It is for the intended recipient only. If an 
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please no fy the author by replying to it. If you are not the 
intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email. 
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Mika Tucker

From: Mika Tucker
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 8:38 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: RE: Michael Todd v ADC 221393

I apologize. I think this response may relate to Claimant’s motion for subpoena. Please disregard my previous email.  
-Mika 
 

From: Mika Tucker  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 8:36 AM 
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: FW: Michael Todd v ADC 221393 
 
Hi, Thomas.  
 
Could you clarify what motion this response is related to? We do not have a pending motion by the Claimant in this 
matter.  
 
Thank you.  
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
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 8:55 AM
To: Moses Jackson (DOC)
Cc: Geneva Jones (DOC); Tyrone Allison (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: RE: Claims Commission Hearing 9/22/2023

10-4 Thank you 
 
-TB 
Legal Services Unit 
Arkansas Department of Correc ons 
Division of Correc on 
870 267-6845-telephone 
 
 

From: Moses Jackson (DOC) <Moses.Jackson@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 8:35 AM 
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Geneva Jones (DOC) <Geneva.Jones@arkansas.gov>; Tyrone Allison (DOC) <Tyrone.Allison@arkansas.gov>; ASCC 
Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Claims Commission Hearing 9/22/2023 
 
Michael Todd (  
 
 

 
Moses Jackson, III 
Superintendent 
Arkansas Department of Corrections 
East Arkansas Regional Unit 
East Arkansas Regional Maximum Security Unit 
326 Lee Road 603 #601 
Brickeys, AR 72320 
(870) 295-4700 Unit 
(870) 540-7085 State cell 
(870)692-9761 Cell 
(870) 295-6564 (Fax) 
moses.jackson@arkansas.gov 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be 
protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information.  It is for the intended recipient only. If 
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an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not 
the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail. 
 

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 8:18 AM 
To: Moses Jackson (DOC) <Moses.Jackson@arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Geneva Jones (DOC) <Geneva.Jones@arkansas.gov>; Tyrone Allison (DOC) <Tyrone.Allison@arkansas.gov>; ASCC 
Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Claims Commission Hearing 9/22/2023 
 
The following inmates have hearing beginning at 9am on Friday. Please have online and ready by 9am. I have attached 
the notices and zoom instructions (all the zoom will be the same.) 
 
Billy Brooks  
Michael Todd (  
Clifton Thompson  
Kwasi McKinney   
Roy Hoggard (  
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Todd Ball (DOC)
Cc: Tomeka Caldwell (DOC); Antonio Johnson (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: Claims Commission Hearing 9/22/2023
Attachments: Todd v. ADC -- 221393 -- hearing ltr.pdf

 
The following inmate has hearing beginning at 9am on Friday. Please have online and ready by 9am. I have attached the 
notices and zoom instructions (all the zoom will be the same.) 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 3:58 PM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Michael Todd v. ADC, Claim No. 221393
Attachments: Michael Todd v. ADC4.pdf; Michael Todd-Order3.pdf

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

 
 October 23, 2023 

   
 
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
 

Enclosed please find an Order entered on October 20, 2023, by the Arkansas State Claims 
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

 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the claim filed 

by Michael Todd (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the 

“Respondent”). At the hearing on September 22, 2023, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Thomas 

Burns appeared on behalf of Respondent. Based upon a review of the testimony and evidence 

presented, as well as the arguments of the parties and the law of the State of Arkansas, the 

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

2. Respondent denied liability. 

3. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which was denied on August 29, 2022.  

4. Respondent then filed a motion to deem admitted, which was denied on February 

9, 2023.  

5. On March 7, 2023, Claimant filed a notice that discovery was complete and 

requested that the claim be set for hearing.  

6. On April 24, 2023, Respondent filed a motion for protective order. 

7. Claimant filed a motion to subpoena documents on August 21, 2023. 

8. At the hearing, Claimant testified that, on the night of the incident “at about 3:22,” 

he was “jumped and stabbed” in his sleep. Claimant testified that only one person was “on the 
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door,” that the camera and security lights were covered up and that Respondent’s employee had 

not made any rounds. Claimant testified that he made it to the infirmary and was sent to the 

hospital, and that was all he remembered. Claimant testified that Respondent’s failure to follow 

policy and procedure caused the incident. Claimant testified that it was not his fault that 

Respondent was “short on security.”  

9. On cross-examination, Claimant testified that he was not smoking synthetic 

marijuana the day of the incident. Claimant testified that he did not refuse to take a drug test. 

Claimant testified that he thought he had to pay “something like” three dollars for medical co-pay 

for t.  Claimant testified that he guessed Respondent paid for 

anything else related to his treatment. Claimant testified that he did not have an enemy alert for 

“Gould, Rutherford or Daniels” and he was not friends with these individuals.   

10. Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that he was “covered up” 

and had a blanket over his head when something hit him in the head and that he was stabbed in his 

eye. Claimant testified that  Claimant testified that he also 

had stab wounds in his head and stomach, which he called “big puncture holes.” Upon a question 

from a commissioner, Claimant testified that  

 Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that  

. Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that he 

did not think Respondent could tell who “did this to” him because the security lights were covered 

up. Claimant testified that he thought the barracks were “just black.”  

11. Respondent then called Lt. Kevin Harris as a witness. Lt. Harris testified that he 

was not involved with the incident until he saw Claimant in the hallway and that he then followed 

up with medical care. Lt. Harris testified that he did part of the investigation after the incident. Lt. 

Harris testified that he did not know if Claimant refused a drug test and had not “seen anything on 
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that.” Lt. Harris testified that he had seen that the “other guys” had refused drug tests. Lt. Harris 

testified that Claimant was sent to  and was sent 

back to the unit. Lt. Harris testified that “everybody but” Claimant received disciplinaries. Lt. 

Harris testified that the barracks were short-staffed at the time but there were officers “on the 

doors.” Lt. Harris testified that, without an enemy alert, Respondent does not know that “anyone 

is going to do anything.” Lt. Harris testified that Respondent employees “follow policy and 

procedure to make sure everyone is going to be okay.” Lt. Harris testified that he was the lieutenant 

on shift making sure everyone was doing their job.  

12. Claimant then questioned Lt. Harris. Lt. Harris testified that only one woman was 

“on the door” that night. Lt. Harris testified that the “barracks were visible” and that the officer 

could have seen “the commotion” if she were looking directly at it when it happens. Lt. Harris 

testified that Respondent does “shakedowns from time to time.” 

13. Respondent then questioned Lt. Harris. Lt. Harris testified that, as far as he knew, 

“everyone followed policy and procedure” and that he assisted in the investigation.  

14. Upon a question from a commissioner, Lt. Harris testified that Claimant was able 

to be stabbed because inmates get things and hide it from officers.  Upon a question from a 

commissioner, Lt. Harris testified that inmates “traffic and move stuff around.” Upon a question 

from a commissioner asking how Respondent keeps inmates from injuring others, Lt. Harris 

testified that Claimant was in “open barracks” during the incident and Respondent’s employees 

“do rounds periodically.” Lt. Harris testified that there were four other barracks “down there” and 

Respondent’s employees may not have been standing and looking into Claimant’s barracks. Lt. 

Harris testified that, if he remembered correctly, everything happened “pretty quick[ly].” Lt. Harris 

testified that there were lights in the barracks but that “they” had covered the lights. Lt. Harris 

testified that inmates cover the lights all the time and that it is an ongoing thing. Upon a question 
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from a commissioner, Lt. Harris testified that, even if Respondent had one hundred people on staff, 

he did not know if they could keep inmates from doing what inmates do.   

15. Respondent’s counsel then presented a confidential witness statement with the 

names redacted. Respondent then asked Claimant if the statement was correct. Claimant testified 

that the statement was not correct because he does not “smoke deuce” and that the person giving 

the statement had to be lying. Claimant testified that, because he did not take or fail a drug test, 

the statement was contradicted. Claimant testified that an inmate can either take a drug test when 

it is presented or receive a disciplinary for not taking it. Claimant testified that he did not know 

why “the other three inmates” received disciplinaries but that he assumed that it was for the assault. 

Claimant testified that he was not arguing that Respondent failed to protect him but that he was 

arguing that Respondent failed to follow policy and procedures. Claimant asked, if Respondent 

followed policy and procedure, “then why did the camera not show what happened?” Claimant 

asked, if Respondent followed policy and procedure, then how did the inmates “have blades in the 

barracks?”  

16. Respondent then argued that Claimant’s claim was more likely a Section 1983 

claim than it is a policy and procedure claim and that the claim should probably be taken up in 

federal court. 

17. At the time of the claim hearing, Respondent’s motion for protective order and 

Claimant’s motion to subpoena documents were pending.  The Commission notes that 

Respondent’s motion for protective order relates to discovery requests sent by Claimant in October 

2022. The Commission DENIES Respondent’s motion for protective order as moot given 

Claimant’s March 7, 2023, notice to the Commission that discovery has been completed. The 

Commission DENIES Claimant’s August 21, 2023, motion to subpoena documents because the 

motion was untimely pursuant to the deadlines set forth in the Commission’s hearing letter.   
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18. The Commission is not persuaded by Respondent’s argument that this claim should 

be filed in federal court.  The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this claim involving 

negligence related to a single event.  

19. The Commission finds that Claimant’s testimony was credible and unrefuted. The 

Commission finds it persuasive that Respondent was short-staffed when the incident occurred, that 

only one officer was assigned to five barracks and remained “on the door” that evening, and that 

the lights in the barracks had been covered prior to the incident. The Commission also finds it 

persuasive that Claimant has lingering issues related to the injuries he sustained during the 

incident.  

20. To establish a claim for negligence, the evidence must show “(1) the existence of a 

duty on the part of the [respondent] to conform to a specific standard of conduct to protect the 

[claimant]; (2) breach of that duty by the [respondent]; (3) injury to the [claimant] actually and 

proximately caused by the [respondent]'s breach; and (4) resulting damages to [claimant]...” 

Peregrine Trading, LLC v. Rowe, 2018 Ark. App. 176, 17, 546 S.W.3d 518, 529 (2018). For the 

reasons set forth above, the Commission finds that Respondent was negligent.  As such, the 

Commission AWARDS Claimant $7,503.00, which represents damages for pain and suffering as 

well as the cost of Claimant’s co-pay for his medical treatment after the incident. The Commission 

directs the Commission clerk to issue a voucher in payment thereof.  
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

 
      DATE: October 20, 2023 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 2:29 PM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Michael Todd v ADC 221393
Attachments: 1903_001.pdf

Motion Reconsideration 
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 9:00 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: Michael Todd v. ADC, Claim No. 221393
Attachments: Todd v. ADC, 221393 hearing letter (motions).pdf

Hi, Thomas. Please see the a ached correspondence.  
 
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

 

December 18, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Michael Todd (ADC 0 ) 

                  
        
Mr. Thomas Burns  (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 
 
RE: Michael Todd v. Arkansas Division of Correction 

Claim No. 221393 
 
 

Dear Mr. Todd and Mr. Burns, 
 

The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on any pending motions for Thursday, 
January 18, 2024, beginning at 8:45 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is 
enclosed. 

 
As this is a motions hearing, no prehearing materials are requested. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
     Mika Tucker 

ES: mtucker 
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Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings 
Time: Jan 18, 2024 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87348644534?pwd=UnAvWmlBVVA4VnNuMVB6WFpuclRodz09 
 
Meeting ID: 873 4864 4534 
Passcode: BZ1fnd 
 
One tap mobile 
+16469313860,,87348644534#,,,,*299333# US 
+19294362866,,87348644534#,,,,*299333# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 
Meeting ID: 873 4864 4534 
Passcode: 299333 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdJNKs5RvA 
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Mika Tucker

From: Mika Tucker
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 9:45 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: HEARING REMOVED: Todd v. ADC, Claim No. 221393
Attachments: CORR Todd v. ADC -- 221393.pdf

Hi, Thomas. Please see the a ached correspondence. Thank you. 
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

 
January 16, 2024 

   
 
Mr. Michael Todd (ADC  

 
 
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
 

The Claims Commission has removed the motion hearing in above-referenced claim from 
the docket. The Claims Commission will review the pending motion and enter an order soon.  

 
Our office asks the ADC to please hand-deliver a copy of this letter to Mr. Todd as soon 

as possible so that he will be aware of the removal of the hearing prior to January 18, 2024.  
 

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 1:25 PM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Mika Tucker; ASCC Pleadings
Subject: ORDER: Michael Todd v. ADC, Claim No. 221393
Attachments: Michael Todd v. ADC.pdf; Michael Todd-order4.pdf

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

 
   January 22, 2024 

   
 
Mr. Michael Todd (ADC  

 
 
Re:    Michael Todd v. Arkansas Division of Correction  
 Claim No. 221393 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Mr. Todd:         
 

Enclosed please find an Order entered on January 18, 2024, by the Arkansas State Claims 
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
 
MICHAEL TODD (ADC  CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 221393 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 

ORDER ON RESPONDENT’S 
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

 
Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed 

by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) for reconsideration of the 

Commission’s October 20, 2023, order awarding Michael Todd (the “Claimant”) $7,503.00 in 

damages. Based upon a review of the claim file, including Respondent’s motion, and the law of 

the State of Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows: 

1. Claimant filed his claim on May 20, 2022, seeking $50,000.00 in damages. 

Claimant alleges he was stabbed in his face, arms, stomach, and head when Respondent breached 

security. 

2. Respondent denied liability. Respondent also filed a motion to dismiss, which was 

denied by the Commission on August 29, 2022. 

3. Following a hearing on September 22, 2023, the Commission entered an order 

awarding Claimant $7,503.00, which represented damages for pain and suffering as well as the 

cost of Claimant’s co-pay for his medical treatment after the incident.1  

4. Respondent subsequently filed the instant motion for reconsideration, arguing that 

it was submitting new and additional evidence not available at the hearing. 

 
1The order also denied a motion for protective order filed by Respondent as moot and denied a motion to subpoena 
documents filed by Claimant.  
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5. Claimant did not respond to Respondent’s motion. 

6. In analyzing a motion for reconsideration, Rule 7.1 of the Commission Rules and 

Regulations states that motions for reconsideration “will only be entertained if they set forth new 

or additional evidence which was not [previously] available . . . .”  

7. The Commission finds that Respondent’s motion does not set forth new or 

additional evidence not previously available. The Commission specifically notes the following: 

a. As to Respondent’s argument that Claimant failed to present evidence, the 

Commission finds this argument to be entirely incorrect. Testimony is evidence, 

and in the October 20, 2023, order, the Commission found Claimant’s 

testimony to be both credible and unrefuted. See Order at ¶ 19. 

b. As to Respondent’s argument that it was “inappropriate” for a commissioner to 

ask questions related to Claimant’s damages, the Commission finds this 

argument to be incorrect and directly contrary to the Commission’s Rules, 

which recognize that the Commission is “a fact-finding body for the General 

Assembly” and which specifically allow “the Commission members . . . [to] 

question . . . [a] witness to ascertain any points or facts.” See Commission Rules 

at Rule 4.1, 4.4. (emphasis added). The Commission also notes that Respondent 

did not cite to any authority in support of its argument. 

c. As to Respondent’s argument regarding the lack of an enemy alert between 

Claimant and Claimant’s attackers, the Commission finds this argument to be 

unpersuasive. Respondent can still be found liable for negligence in the absence 

of an enemy alert. Moreover, the Commission is confident that Respondent’s 
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employees are expected to be alert at all times, even in the absence of 

notification of a conflict between inmates. 

d. As to Respondent’s argument that this is a federal law claim, the Commission 

finds this argument unpersuasive as the Commission addressed this argument 

in its order. See Order at ¶¶16 and 18. 

e. As to Respondent’s argument that Claimant did not provide “proof” as to the 

amount of claimed damages, the Commission finds this argument to be 

unpersuasive. Given the credible testimony from Claimant at the hearing 

regarding his pain and suffering, as well the cost of his medical co-pay, the 

Commission determined that $7,503.00 was an appropriate award. See Order at 

¶ 20.  

8. As such, Respondent’s motion for reconsideration is DENIED, and the October 20, 

2023, Commission order remains in effect. 
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
 

             
      DATE: January 18, 2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 9:52 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Michael Todd v ADC 221393
Attachments: 2682_001.pdf

Notice of Appeal to Claims Subcommittee  
 
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
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